To Be Approved Mayor and Board of Selectman Meeting June 6, 2022

Also Via Zoom ID: 830 5398 6777

TOPIC		DISCUSSION			
PRESENT:		Mayor Seney, Deputy Mayor Simmons, Selectman Rawson, Selectman Paquin, Selectman Hayes, Selectman Pempek and Selectwoman Marion			
ABSENT:					
1. Call to Order			Mayor Seney called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM		
2.	Pledge of Allegiance				
3.	Public Comment		None		
4.	Approval of the Minutes	A.	Minutes from May 16, 2022, Board of Selectmen's Meeting Deputy Mayor Simmons made a motion to approve the minutes from the May 16, 2022, Board of Selectmen's Meeting. The motion was seconded by Selectwoman Marion and passed unanimously.		
5.	Petitions & Communications		None		
6.	Reports of Standing Committees	A.	General Government Committee None		
7.	Reports of Special Committees		None		

8.	Unfinished Business		None
9.	9. Grant Considerations& Updates		None
	1		Selectman Hayes asked to add an item to the agenda, Changes to
			planning and zoning regulations at the State level. Deputy Mayor Simmons made a motion to add item 10.G – changes to planning
			and zoning at the State level to the agenda. The motion was seconded by Selectman Pempek and passed unanimously.
10.	New Business	A. F	Resignation of David Pomes from the Inland & Wetlands
			Commission
			Selectman Pempek made a motion to accept the resignation of David Pomes from the Inland & Wetlands Commission with regret.
			The motion was seconded by Selectwoman Marion and passed
			unanimously.
		В.	Resignation of Robert Greene from the Inland & Wetlands Commission
			Selectwoman Marion made a motion to accept the resignation of
			Robert Greene from the Inland & Wetlands Commission with
			regret. The motion was seconded by Selectman Pempek and passed unanimously.
		C.	Consideration of Ordinance regarding Building Permits with respect
			to Delinquent taxes and Water & Sewer bills.
			Deputy Mayor Simmons made a motion to send the Ordinance to a
			public hearing on June 21 at 6:00 PM and Town Meeting at 6:30 PM. The motion was seconded by Selectman Pempek and passed
			unanimously.
		D.	Consideration of Ordinance for procedure for disposition of surplus
			real estate.
			Deputy Mayor Simmons made a motion to send the Ordinance to public hearing on June 21 at 6:00 PM and Town Meeting at 6:30
			PM. The motion was seconded by Selectman Pempek and passed unanimously.
			anammousiy.

		E.	School Security
			Discussion ensued. Deputy Mayor Simmons made a motion to table the discussion until more data was available in respect to the cost of resource officers and armed guards. The motion was seconded by Selectman Paquin and passed unanimously.
		F.	Installation of EV Charging Stations
			Selectman Hayes made a motion to explore South Main Street as an option for the location of additional EV Charging Stations. The motion was seconded by Selectman Rawson and passed unanimously.
		G.	Changes to Planning & Zoning at the State Level
			Selectman Hayes discussed an opt out or abide regarding changes to Planning and Zoning at the State Level. Building Inspector Chad Sessums stated he was aware of this change and has been working with the Zoning commission on this issue.
11.	Public Comment		3 minute maximum per person
			Linda Garcia, 300 Walnut Street asked that the public be included in the discussion of school safety. Members of the public may have thoughts about ways to improve school safety and that the Board should not rush into a decision.
12.	Adjournment		Deputy Mayor Simmons made a motion to adjourn at 8:18 PM. The motion was seconded by Selectman Pempek and passed unanimously.